
Fw: NFG

From Niederberger, Riley <RNiederberger@yarmouth.ma.us>

Date Thu 2025-11-13 10:26 AM

To Provos, Sara <SProvos@yarmouth.ma.us>

Riley Niederberger
Town of Yarmouth
Health Department
508-398-2231 ext. 1240

From: Buzby, Maureen <Mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 10:17 AM

To: Lewis, Barry <BLewis@yarmouth.ma.us>; Chui, Anthony <achui@CityofMelrose.org>

Cc: health@town.barnstable.ma.us <health@town.barnstable.ma.us>; Niederberger, Riley <RNiederberger@yarmouth.ma.us>

Subject: RE: NFG

Attention!: This email originates outside of the organization. Do not open attachments or click links unless you are sure this email is from a known sender and you know the content is safe. Call the sender to verify if unsure. Otherwise delete this email.

Hi Barry,

Of course I remember you – and your team. Enjoyed sharing dinner with you and your delightful colleagues.

You've been on my mind all week. My things-to-do list includes, "Follow-up with Barry Lewis". I'm glad you reached out. And thank you for including Tom.

I'll forward a "one-pager" which is a good explanation of what NFG is.

Also, an FAQ which helps with the usual pushback – "you're creating a black-market", etc.

And the "Ten Things to Know About NFG" flyer which you may have picked up at the workshop. Now you'll have an electronic version which you can forward more easily to interested parties.

I would be happy to Zoom in on Dec. 1st. Let us know if you want us to do a "presentation" or just be available for questions. Either is fine.

BTW, I reached out to Bob Collett, Tobacco Program Director for the Cape and Islands, to let him know we connected at the conference.

Again, thanks so much for your quick follow through. I'm excited to see NFG introduced to the Cape. You will be first! And we're here to help in any way we

can.
Best regards,
Maureen

Maureen Buzby
562 Main St.
Melrose, MA 02176
781-979-4158

From: Lewis, Barry <BLewis@yarmouth.ma.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 8:41 AM
To: Buzby, Maureen <Mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>; Chui, Anthony <achui@cityofmelrose.org>
Cc: health@town.barnstable.ma.us; Niederberger, Riley <RNiederberger@yarmouth.ma.us>
Subject: NFG

Good morning . This is Barry L Lewis from Yarmouth Health Dept. We met after your presentation at MHOA this past week. I have a BOH meeting coming up and I have a discussion on your NFG program on our agenda. Any information that you could provide me with to get this started would be great. If either of you would like to speak at or via zoom that would be great also. Our next meeting is 12-1-2025. I have also been in contact with Tom McKean, Director of Health in Barnstable, and he is interested in our two towns joining together on this project. I have included him on this email also. Any information you have would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you
Barry L Lewis

Thank you,
Barry L. Lewis
Assistant Director of Health

Phone: 508-398-2231 Ext.1246
Web: [Health Division | Town of Yarmouth, MA - Official Website](#)
Email: BLewis@yarmouth.ma.us
Yarmouth Town Hall
Health Department

 [Book time to meet with me](#)

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****